

Personal Information

Marital Status: Married
Nationality: Jordanian
Date of Birth: 30 September 1970
Location: Abu Dhabi
Telephone: 00971 529795070 /00971 555774455
Email: TLAL1970@YAHOO.COM



Professional profile

As a committed and passionate Arabic Language teacher, I am dedicated to the profession and always put the interest of my students first.

I have been teaching for the past 28 years and taught Arabic Language Studies to both Arabic and Non-Arabic speakers. During my teaching career, I have worked at schools in Jordan, Thailand and the United Arab Emirates. My duties at these institutions included teaching Arabic Language, being Head of Department, as well as school principal at a K-12 school.

Apart from my regular teaching responsibilities, I have been involved in numerous committees with the Ministry of Education in Jordan. These committees include Quality Management Facilitator at schools, as well as being a member of the Amman Third District Committee.

As school principal, I was nominated for the award as “Most Outstanding Principal, 2009”, presented by Queen Rania.

Career summary

2011 – Present **ADNOC Schools, Abu Dhabi** **Position: Arabic Language Teacher (Arabic and Non- Arabic)**

Key responsibilities

- Teaching Arabic to Arabic and Non-Arabic students, Grades 6-12

Key achievement/projects

- Adjudicated an Arabic Reading Competition for Grades 1-12, both Arabic and Non-Arabic students

June 2011 – August 2011 **The International Institute for Arabic Language Teaching, University of Jordan**
Position: Part-time Lecturer

Key responsibilities

- Arabic lecturer

June 2010 – August 2010 **The International Institute for Arabic Language Teaching, University of Jordan**
Position: Part-time Lecturer

Key responsibilities

- Arabic lecturer

January 2009 – December 2009 **The International Institute for Arabic Language Teaching, University of Jordan**

Position: Part-time Lecturer

Key responsibilities

- Arabic lecturer

2006 - 2010 Ministry of Education, Jordan

Position: High School Principal

2005 - 2006 Ministry of Education, Jordan

Position: Elementary School Principal

1991 – 2005 Ministry of Education, Jordan

Position: Arabic Language Teacher

1990 – 1991 Yemen

Position: Arabic Language Teacher

Education and qualifications

- **Ph.D (Arabic Linguistics)** – Al-Madinah International University, Jordan – to be completed 2020
- **Masters (Arabi Language for Non-Arabic Speakers)** – University of Jordan – 2008
- **Higher Diploma in Education (School management)** – University of Jordan – 2004
- **Bachelor Degree (Arabic Language)** – University of Jordan – 2002
- **Bachelor Degree (Physical Education)** – University of Jordan – 1996
- **Diploma (Arabic Language)** – Hiteen College – 1990

Research and Training Courses

1. "Written errors in the Arabic language of the Arabic language heritage at Zayed University. An analytical field study" - Qatar University Conference for Non-Speakers (1-2 / 5/2016).
2. Building language skills in Arabic language textbooks for non-native speakers in the official universities: Jordan, Al-Yarmouk, and Al Albayt, (Jinan House for Publishing and Distribution/ Amman (2016).
3. "Written errors in the Arabic language of the Arabic language heritage at Zayed University. An analytical field study" (research published in the (adhakira) Magazine at the (University of Kasdi)/ Algeria, Volume 8, Issue 2, Pages 185-223 (6/2020).
4. write a paper on how to (teach dictation to Arab and non-Arab students) and propose a model that makes it easier for students to learn Arabic dictation (research under arbitration for publication in a peer-reviewed journal). (Holds intellectual property rights from the UAE Ministry of Economy)

Training Courses:

- 1- Microsoft educator certification (2020).
- 2- Cyber Communication Culture Certification (2020).
- 3- A course entitled "Integrating Education in Life" (STEAM).
- 4- Coach for my colleagues teachers in the basic and secondary stages, a course entitled (teamwork) 2017.
- 5- A trainer for my colleagues teachers in the basic and secondary stages, a course entitled (Strengthening national identity and linking it to lessons) 2016.
- 6- Course (first) Mohammed Al Tayeb Training Institute / Abu Dhabi 2015.
- 7- Several courses at Atlas Rubicon 2015.
- 8- (Class Management) ADNOC 2015 School
- 9- (Induction) ADNOC 2015 School.
- 10- (educational games in teaching) ADNOC school 2015
- 11- (use of Keegan structures in teaching 2) ADNOC 2015 School.
- 12- (Showbie) in classroom teaching Glenelg School
- 13- (Plickers) in classroom teaching Glenelg School.
- 14- (how to design an interactive lesson using interactive whiteboard) Glenelg School 2015
- 15- (Learning by Play) Glenelg School.
- 16- (Assessment for Learning) Glenelg School 2015.
- 17- (use of Keegan structures in teaching 1) Glenelg School 2015.
- 18- Train my fellow teachers at the Glenelg Abu Dhabi School on a story curriculum in the learning process.
- 19- First aid course (Heart saver First Aid & CPR AED) in English (Glenelg Abu Dhabi School in cooperation with the American Heart Association).
- 20- Definition of the curriculum (stories) and use in the teaching process.
- 21- (three reports of interest to each educational at Atlas) (Atlas Rubicon) 2014.
- 22- (Development of a high-quality unit plan) (Rubicon Atlas) 2014.
- 23- Classroom Management Course (Glenelg School in cooperation with Pearson Training Company) 2014.
- 24- School course and parents (Glenelg School in cooperation with Pearson Training) 2013.
- 25- Classroom teaching methods (Glenelg School) 2013.
- 26- 21st Century Skills Course (Glenelg School) 2013.
- 27- Attend the Abu Dhabi Conference for the Teaching of Arabic Language for Non-Speakers 2013.
- 28- Classroom Management Course (Glenelg School in cooperation with Pearson Training Company) 2013.
- 29- The use of computer technology in the educational process (iPad in the classroom) 2013
- 30- Cycle of taking into account the individual differences in the classroom (Glenelg School in cooperation with Pearson Training) 2012
- 31- Participation in the workshops of WASC at Pan Asia International School 2010/2011.
- 32- Member of the technical team to review the strategic plan of the Ministry of Education of Jordan (2009-2013) with the Directorate of Monitoring Government Performance (Prime Minister) 2010.
- 33- Workshop for student parliaments in the Ministry of Education 2010.
- 34- Preparation of trainers for the project of Early Childhood. Development / Parenting Awareness for the Third Amman Region 2010.
- 35- Member of the Education Committee for the third region of Oman for the year 2010.
- 36- Member of Sahab Community Health Committee for the year 2009/2010.
- 37- Queen Rania Award for Outstanding Director Award for 2009.

- 38- "Strategic Management and Technology Employment" course: Ministry of Education, 2008.
- 39- Course "Citizenship" Preparation of trainers: Ministry of Education 2008.
- 40- Course "INTEL" Education for the Future (Computerization of educational curricula): Ministry of Education 2004.
- 41- Session "ICDL" International Computer Driving License: University of Jordan 2003.
- 42- Course "offers and taste poetry" by "48" training hours: University of Jordan in 2003.
- 43- Educational Development Course: Jordanian Ministry of Education (96 training hours) 1993
- 44- Founding member of the Sahab Cultural Forum (1990) and member of its administrative body for several sessions.
- 45- Excellent knowledge of Tajweed.
- 46- Editing, correcting and revising several MA thesis (Master and PhD).

Extra-curricular activities

- 1- Chairman of the celebration committees of Al-Abdaliya Secondary School for Boys with its Silver Jubilee (50 years after its establishment) under the auspices of the Minister of Education in 2008.
 - 2- Chairman of the school and educational committees all the duration of my service as a school director.
 - 3- Supervisor of sports activity (swimming) at Glenelg Abu Dhabi School in 2012.
 - 4- Supervisor of Sports Activity (Table Tennis) at the 2013 Glenelg Abu Dhabi School.
 - 5- Supervisor of sport activity (football) at Glenelg Abu Dhabi 2014.
- Certificates of appreciation: obtaining several books of thanks and certificates of appreciation and shields for excellence in work.

References available on request

1. Dr. Abdallah Abu hassan 0553550879
2. Dr. Ahmed Aljanadbah 0565801770
3. Dr. Loiy Ababna 0505661639